


































 

Department of Planning  200 S. Hamilton Rd.  Gahanna, Ohio 43230  
614.342.4025 (Phone)  614.342.4100 (Fax) 

 
June 23, 2022 
 
Nva Parent RE LLC 
29229 Canwood St 
Agoura Hills, CA 91301-1561 
 

RE:   Project 535 Officenter Pl Variance 
  
  
Dear Nva Parent RE LLC: 
 
The following comments were generated from the review of the submitted plans and documents for the 
referenced project.   
 

Planning 

1. Informational Comment - No objections with the request.  Please see forthcoming staff report for 
additional comments, if any.  (Informational Comment) 

 

Development Engineer 

2. Engineering has no issues with this variance. 
 

Parks 

3. No Comments Per Julie Predieri 
 

Fire District 

4. The fire division has no objection to the variance to operate a vet clinic in the building. 
 
 
 
If you have any comments or questions, please contact me at kelly.wicker@gahanna.gov or (614) 342-4025. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Kelly Wicker 
Planning and Zoning Coordinator 



 

STAFF REPORT 

Request Summary 

Use variance request to allow a veterinary clinic at 535 Office Center Place.  The property is zoned 

Suburban Office and Institutional (SO).  Medical and professional offices are the predominate uses in SO.  

Most types of medical care for humans are either allowed by right or conditional use.  This request, if 

approved, would permit similar types of medical treatment that are permitted for people, except for 

animals.   

The specific use that would be allowed is SIC 0742 – Veterinary services for animal specialties.  

Veterinary medicine, dentistry, and surgery for dogs, cats, and similar animals are permitted.  This use is 

permitted in many commercial zonings such as Community Commercial (CC), Office, Commerce, and 

Technology (OCT), and Community Service (CS).   

 

Variance  

The following variance has been requested.   

 

1. 1153.01(a) – Permitted uses 

a. Allow SIC 0742 – Veterinary services for animal specialties  

 

Planning Commission shall not grant a variance unless it finds that all the following conditions apply: 

a) There are special circumstances or conditions applying to the land, building or use referred to in 

the application. 

b) The granting of the variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of substantial 

property rights. 

c) The granting of the application will not materially affect adversely the health or safety of 

persons residing or working in the neighborhood of the proposed use and will not be materially 

detrimental to the public welfare or injurious to property or improvements in such 

neighborhood. 

 

 

Staff Comments 

Staff recommends approval of the request as submitted.  Although the use isn’t permitted, very similar 

uses are permitted by right.  The applicant will be utilizing an unoccupied medical office building.  The 

building was built for a similar use and few improvements are necessary to utilize the building for the 

proposed use.  An outdoor animal relief area is proposed.  A fence permit will be required for this 

improvement. 

 

A rezoning could also have been requested; however, staff believes that a use variance is the more 

appropriate permitting path for several reasons.    First, the zoning code is in the process of being 

rewritten.  More than likely, the zoning code rewrite will change uses and names of zoning districts and 

the map will be changed as well.  Another reason is that this area is largely medical/professional office.  



 

Keeping the zoning the same as it is now is appropriate in order to ensure consistency and compatibility 

with the neighboring properties. 

 

Location/Zoning Map 

 
 

Respectfully Submitted By:  

Michael Blackford, AICP 

Director of Planning 
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